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Sacramento CA 95814
Tel #«916.441.6575
GA LATI B LEK LLP Fax =916.441.6553

July 26, 2013

California Energy Commission
Dockets Unit

1516 Ninth Street
Sacramento, CA 95814-5512

Subject: RECORD OF CONVERSATION BETWEEN G. DARVIN & A. CHU
REGARDING PALEN HRA WITH MIRROR WASHING - REDUCED
RISK VALUES IN TABLE
PALEN SOLAR ELECTRIC GENERATING SYSTEM
DOCKET NO. (09-AFC-7C)

Enclosed for filing with the California Energy Commission is the electronic version of
RECORD OF CONVERSATION BETWEEN G. DARVIN & A. CHU REGARDING
PALEN HRA WITH MIRROR WASHING - REDUCED RISK VALUES IN TABLE, for
Palen Solar Electric Generating System (09-AFC-7C).

Sincerely,

b ca

Marie Fleming

Southern California Office = 2550 N. Hollywood Way = Suite 203 = Burbank CA 91505



From: Gregory Darvin [mailto:darvin@atmosphericdynamics.com]
Sent: Friday, July 26, 2013 12:23 PM

To: Chu, Ann@Energy

Cc: Stora, Christine@Energy; Scott Galati

Subject: Palen HRA with mirror washing - reduced risk values in table

Hi Ann.

Sorry ittook solongand you had to wait, but | had to back into archived hard drives to identify the
answer.

Perhaps this email could be docketed as arecord of conversation.

Between the originalrisk value of 4.03 and the revised value of 1.08, the primary reason forthe
decreaseisthatthe emergency dieselengine hours were reduced from 199 hours per year(perengine)
to 50 hours per year (perengine).

So, to summarize:

1. Theoriginal HRA was done usingthe design dataat the time alongwith the diesel engines (6
total) operatingat 199 hours/yreach.

2. TherevisedassessmentdoneinearlyJune usedthe new engine hoursasrequired by SCAQMD
of 50 hrs/yreach, along with some equipment and stack design changes.

3. ThesecondrevisionlaterinJunerelied uponthe previous changes, butincorporated the area
source mobile emissions from Ops.

4. Sotheriskvalue forcancer started out at 4.03x10”-6, thenitwentto 1.03x10”-6, and then up
slightly to 1.08x10/-6.

Regards.

Gregory Darvin

Atmospheric Dynamics, Inc.

Sundog

Torres Street 3 SW of Mountain View
P.O. Box 5907

Carmel-by-the-Sea, CA 93921
darvin@atmosphericdynamics.com
831.620.0481 (p)

831.620.0482 (f)
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DECLARATION OF SERVICE

I, Marie Fleming, declare that on July 26, 2013, | served and filed copies of RECORD OF CONVERSATION
BETWEEN G. DARVIN & A. CHU REGARDING PALEN HRA WITH MIRROR WASHING - REDUCED RISK
VALUES IN TABLE dated July 26, 2013. The most recent Proof of Service List, which | copied from the web page for
this project at: http://www.energy.ca.gov, is attached to this Declaration.

(Check one)
For service to all other parties and filing with the Docket Unit at the Energy Commission:

_ X Isuccessfully uploaded the document to the Energy Commission’s e-filing system and I personally delivered
the document or deposited it in the US mail with first class postage to those persons for whom a physical
mailing address but no e-mail address is shown on the attached Proof of Service List. [The e-filing system
will serve the other parties and Committee via e-mail when the document is approved for filing.]

| e-mailed the document to docket@energy.ca.gov and | personally delivered the document or deposited it
in the US mail with first class postage to those persons for whom a physical mailing address but no e-mail
address is shown on the attached Proof of Service List. [The e-filing system will serve the other parties and
Committee via e-mail when the document is approved for filing.]

Instead of e-filing or e-mailing the document, | personally delivered it or deposited it in the US mail with first
class postage to all of the persons on the attached Proof of Service List for whom a mailing address is given
and to the

California Energy Commission — Docket Unit

Attn: Docket No. 09-AFC-7C

1516 Ninth Street, MS-4

Sacramento, CA 95814-5512

[The e-filing system will serve the other parties and Committee via e-mail when the document is received,
scanned, uploaded, and approved for filing. The electronic copy stored in the e-filing system is the official
copy of the document.]

| declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and correct, and

that | am over the age of 18 years.
% A
Marie Flemirg

Dated: July 26, 2013
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